
From: Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com>
To: "'carl@media.org'" <carl@media.org>
Cc: "Bridy, Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu)" <abridy@uidaho.edu>
Subject: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923]
Date: July 15, 2013 at 11:57:21 AM PDT

Carl, 

This Tweet is not helpful. 

What gives? 

Best, 
Brad 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Brad Frazer 
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 5:00 PM 
To: 'carl@media.org' 
Subject: Re: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923] 

Sounds great, thanks Carl! Take care, Brad 

Sent via Blackberry 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Carl Malamud [mailto:carl@media.org] 
Sent: Sunday, July 14, 2013 04:55 PM 
To: Brad Frazer 
Cc: Tina Shull 
Subject: Re: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-
DMSMSG1.FID616923] 

Brad - 

Great to hear from you. I'm totally slammed in the morning, let me look at this
tomorrow and reach out to you then after I've had a chance to look at this. 

Yes, we get a lot of scholars looking at this stuff and talking but I imagine you get the
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same! We have a pretty standard response letter … somebody sends a DMCA, we have
the tech and legal teams take a look at it and generate the standard response. That's in
the works, let me get back to you tomorrow or Tuesday. 

Looking forward as well! 

Best, 

Carl 

<mailcore::MessageHeader:0x7fdf7bd35000 Message-ID: C28781CCD16CB940B7D6A191E9C21DD139D342@EXCHANGE2.hteh.com From: mailcore::Address:0x7fdf7bd340d0 Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com> To: [mailcore::Address:0x7fdf7bd311f0 'carl@media.org' <carl@media.org>] Cc: [mailcore::Address:0x7fdf7bd0ccd0 Bridy,
Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) <abridy@uidaho.edu>] Subject: RE: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-DMSMSG1.FID616923] X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 3.3.2 (2011-06-06) on cyclone.public.resource.org X-MC-Unique: 113071514572508401 X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: Content-Type:
multipart/mixed; boundary="_002_C28781CCD16CB940B7D6A191E9C21DD139D342EXCHANGE2htehcom_" MIME-Version: 1.0 x-wsguid: IWOV-IMANAGE-12d381c345bc4db389845b6bca30ee1b Thread-Topic: DMCA Notice of Copyright Infringement at Public.Resource.Org [IWOV-DMSMSG1.FID616923] Thread-Index:
Ac6BjSMHwW8CN4ydRpufcRjm+kYg6Q== x-originating-ip: [10.1.18.84] X-MS-Has-Attach: yes Content-Language: en-US Received: from service41-us.mimecast.com (service41-us.mimecast.com [207.211.31.47]) by cyclone.public.resource.org (8.14.5/8.14.4) with ESMTP id r6FIvQeS015646 for <carl@media.org>; Mon, 15 Jul 2013 11:57:26
-0700 (PDT) (envelope-from bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com) Accept-Language: en-US X-Spam-Status: No, score=-0.4 required=7.0 tests=DC_IMAGE_SPAM_HTML, DC_IMAGE_SPAM_TEXT,DC_PNG_UNO_LARGO,RCVD_IN_DNSWL_LOW autolearn=unavailable version=3.3.2 >

PRO-000957




